March 11, 1953

Van Thompson

Southern Union Gas Co.
Burt Building

Dallas, Texan

Dear Mr. Thompson:

Mr. Jo Fo Ridenour was in our office today inquiring
about production on a well in Section 12-31N~10W, which our records show
to be Southern Union Gas Co's Beaver Lodge #1 ¥eloy Unit, Mr, Ridenour
originally leased to the Stanolind 0Oil & Gas Co, along with severcl other.
dandowners, and their acreage was evidently communitized with some
Southern Union acreaze to make a drilling unit., Our records show thia
well was completed in Juen, 1952 and to date we have not received a Form
C-10; on this well and if it has been producing we have not received a
copy of the "Operatorts Monthly Report®showing productionej Also the well
does not appear on the Monthly Statistical Record put out by the 0il
Conservation Commission; however Mr, Ridenour states that at least some
of the landowners in this unit have received royalty checks,

Will you e write us a letter stating the date
this well was hooked into t % pipe line and the accumulative production.

We are also enclosing a memorandum pertaining to sub-
mittal of forms and the distribution of same.

Yours very truly,

Erery C. Arnold
01l & Gas Inspector
District #3

ECA tks
Encl.
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